PSCA Meeting Minutes Friday, April 22nd, 2016

Location:

Conference call

Call to Order:

• The meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM by Ricky.

Roll Call

- Ricky Fung-A-Fat
- Wes Russum
- Jeff Wolfe
- Roy Fritz (Stonycreek)
- Eric Biegler (M&E)
- Mike Brendle (Buffer Creek)
- Mike Mohr (Seven Springs)
- Jason Sparklin (Seven Springs)

Previous Meeting Minutes:

- The *March* meeting *Minutes* were emailed to *Board* members prior to the meeting.
- After reviewing, *Roy* motioned to accept the *March* meeting *Minutes*. The motion was seconded by *Wes* with all present in favor.

Treasurer's Report:

- The *Treasurer's Report* was emailed to *Board* members prior to the meeting.
- *Ricky* asked if anyone had any questions. There were no questions. *Eric* motioned to accept the *Treasurer's Report*. Motion was seconded by *Roy* with all present in favor.

Old Business:

- *Ricky* informed those present that he had ordered the last of the trophies for this year's *State Shoot*.
- *Ricky* also informed those present that he and *Andy* had been informed by *Roy* that the *60* cases of shells for the *State Shoot Shell Game* had arrived at *Stonycreek*. *Andy* is currently away on vacation, but will send a check to *Stonycreek* when he returns home.
- Ricky informed those in attendance that he had recently been contacted by several shooters who informed him that at a recent registered shoot Randy Shirk was observed shooting targets both left-handed and right-handed. This transgression coming only days after the PSCA Board had voted to revoke its ban on NSCA Classification Reviews for Mr. Shirk. Ricky also commented that he had been in contact with Mr. Shirk who admitted committing the infractions. After a brief discussion, Jeff motioned that the PSCA Board rescind its previous decision and allow the NSCA Classification Review ban on Mr. Shirk to remain in place. Motion was seconded by Wes with all parties in favor. Ricky will contact the NSCA to inform them of the decision by the PSCA Board.

New Business:

• *Ricky* informed everyone that he had received a registered shoot application for 2017 from *Seven Springs*. However, there was a conflict with the *Seven Springs*' 2017 Wild Turkey Bourbon

PSCA Meeting Minutes Friday, April 22nd, 2016

proposed shoot date and the date of a possible *Stonycreek* event. After an intense debate about how shoot dates are approved, *Ricky* said he would try to organize a meeting of club owner and representatives at this year's *State Shoot* to brain-storm new ideas for scheduling registered shoot dates. In the interim, *Roy* agreed to concede the date in conflict to *Seven Springs*. *Ricky* reminded the *Seven Springs*' representatives that they would need to pay their *2017 PSCA* and *NSCA* dues prior to him submitting their *2017* registered shoot application to the *NSCA*.

• *Mike Brendle* informed those present that with *Buffer Creek* hosting this year's *SCTP PA State Shoot* on *Saturday, June 18th*, they were looking for trappers to work the shoot. *Mike* also stated that there will be two (2) rotations on *Saturday...9:00 AM* and *12:30 PM*, and that anyone that traps for the shoot will be allowed to shoot the course free of charge at the conclusion of the event. Additionally, there would also be practice day available on *Friday. White Flyer* has also donated hats and *Buffer Creek* is looking for any additional individuals or companies willing to donate items to be given away to the kids.

Schedule Next Meeting:

- Since the *NE Regional* will be at *M&M* during the third weekend in *May*, the next *PSCA Board* meeting was scheduled for *Friday*, *May* 27th, and will start at approximately 7:00 *PM*.
- Motion to adjourn by *Mike Brendle*. The motion was seconded by *Eric* with all parties in favor.
- Meeting adjourned at 8:00 PM.